Liz Leacy ,

Subject: FW: Harp Refrigerants Ltd - W0297-01

From: Robert Hunt [mailto:Robert.Hunt@awnconsulting.com]
Sent: 23 January 2018 08:52

To: Ewa Babiarczyk <E.Babiarczyk@epa.ie>

Cc: Noel J: Williams <NJWilliams@harpintl.com>

Subject: Hbrp Refrigerants Ltd - Request for Extension, . L T,

<

Morning Ewa,

On beholf%-of my client Harp Refrigerants Limited, we request an extension of 1 week for
submission of a response to the Agency in respect of your letter dated 11t January 2018 - Re:
Notice in Accordonce with Article 14(2)(b)(ii] of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations.

We will submif the RFl response prior to 1 February 2018.

Kind Regards,

&
Robert &
&
ROBERT HUNT O'\a\‘\’é*\
Senior Environmental Consultant & <O
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S
‘ <
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

"This communication contains information which is confidential, and is for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not a
named addressee please contact the sender immediately, and delete the communication from your system. Any views or opinions
presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent AWN Consulting Limited unless specifically stated."
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